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Co. Dublin, K67 X8Y2 Competent Authority

Our ref. ANCA_F19A/0449_RFO1

Ms Yvonne Dalton, Head of Planning 18" February 2020
daa Plc.,

Head Office,

Old Central Terminal Building,

Dublin Airport,

County Dublin.

Copy to:
Mr Gavin Lawlor, Tom Phillips & Associates,
80 Harcourt Street, Dublin D02 F449.

Copy to:
Planning Authority
Fingal County Council.

Re: Aircraft Noise Competent Authority Notice arising from application for planning permission at Dublin
Airport (ref. F19A/0449) - Proposed change of use to provide for an increased combined passenger capacity
for all passenger buildings from 32 million passengers per annum (mppa) to 35 mppa (of which 3 mppa will
be connecting passengers).

Dear Ms Dalton

We refer to the letter from Tom Phillips & Associates on behalf of Dublin Airport Authority (daa) dated 27 January
2020, seeking a six month extension of time to respond to the Aircraft Noise Competent Authority's (ANCA) request
for information dated 19 December 2019 (Informaticn Request).

ANCA requires certain preliminary and methodological information before it can determine whether to grant the
requested extension. Please confirm within 14 days of this Notice that the following information will be furnished by
daa, on or prior to 31 March 2020:

+ Noise Modelling Methodology Report;
s Population and Demographic Methodology Report;
+ Exposure and Effects Methodology Report; and

» A sample of the Noise Modelling, Population and Demographic information and Exposure and Effects
information in relation to the 'Current Situation' scenario (being Scenario ‘A’ as outlined in paragraph 1.4 of the
Appendix to the Information Request). This information is being requested so that ANCA and its technical
advisors can satisfy themselves as to the format in which the requested information is to be provided.

Following receipt of the information specified above, ANCA will determine your request for a six month extension to
the Information Request response.

Yours sincerely

Joe Mahon
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Combhairle Contae
Fhine Gall ?
Fingal County

Council — Aircraft Noisa (Dublin Airport) Regulation




